November 4, 1947

Land Commissioner
Sante Fe, New Kexico

Attt MNr, John Miles

Dear Mr, Miless

1 wish to ammounce that we are sompleteing
a commercial well on Lease §# B=7119, on that part of kmown
Township 188, Range 278, Rddy

ss SW Mg, of Section 23,
County, New Mexioo, The well is estimated to make approx-
imately 50 barrels per day, and was drilled to & deptk of

2025 feet.
We ask for the eontinuation and valadation

of this lease to go into effect at ones, We state that we
have oarried cn gontimuous drillimg opcrations in/workman-

like mannership, since the well has been started.

8LJ/tm

copy tos B1l Haocey
041 Gonservation Commission

Arteasia, New Mexico



